
















Cousins, Sarah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Scott Urwick <SUrwick@ak-env.com> 
Friday, September 26, 2014 5:27 PM 
Cousins, Sarah 
Fwd: Enable Gas Transmission, LLC 

Sarah- hopefully this answers the question. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Scott Urwick 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Seth Mitchell <SMitchell@ak-env.com> 
Date: September 26, 2014 at 4:24:11 PM EDT 
To: Scott Urwick <SUrwick@ak-env.com>, Andy Kuder <AKuder@ak-env.com> 
Subject: RE: Enable Gas Transmission, LLC 

Scott-

The correct coordinates for the outfall locations are as followed: 

Faulkner County Outfall 8 is: 34° 56' 8.0406", -92° 25' 47.0532" 

Faulkner County Outfall10 is: 35° 4' 53.6304", -9r 19' 6.7332" 

•f",2

:Pulaski County Outfall 2 is: 34° 54' 6.2706", -9r 24' 14.0934" 
~;. 
~t 
¥; Pulaski County Outfall 5 is: 34° 52' 18.966", -9r 19' 13.8468" 

Pulaski County Outfall 7 is: 34° 51' 25.146", -92° 19' 19.7904" 

~ let usknow if you require additional information. 

Seth Mitchell 

AK an NV5 Company 
C: 717.881.2665 

From: Scott Urwick 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:22PM 
To: Andy Kuder 
Cc: Seth Mitchell 
Subject: FW: Enable Gas Transmission, LLC 

Andy- can you help with this request? 

Thanks 

Scott Urwick 

AK an NV5 Company 

603.347.1032 
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From: Cousins, Sarah [mailto:cousins@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:17PM 
To: Scott Urwick 
Subject: Enable Gas Transmission, LLC 

Scott, 

I am reviewing the Central Arkansas Pipeline Enhancement applications for the ARG670000 (one for 
Faulkner Co. and one for Pulaski Co.). 
I'm having trouble with some of the outfalls, a few are repeated coordinates. 

Faulkner County 
There are supposed to be 10 outfalls for this one. On the NOI the coordinates listed for Outfall 8 are the 
same coordinates given for Outfall4. Based on the map, I believe the coordinates go with Outfall4, but you 
should double check that and provide me the coordinates for Outfall 8 (or the one that is missing). 

Pulaski County 
This one has 7 outfalls listed on the NOI. The provided coordinates are identical for Outfall 1 and Outfall 2 
and there are also identical coordinates listed for Outfall 3 and Outfall 5. I believe that makes two sets of 
outfall coordinates that are missing (possibly Outfall 2 and Outfall 5). 

Please provide me with the missing coordinates and corresponding outfall number for both of these 
projects. 

Thanks, 
Sarah Cousins 
Permit Engineer 
ADEQ-Water Division 
501-682-0627 

This email communication and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and or proprietary 
information and is provided for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, retransmission or dissemination 
of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, 
please contact the sender and delete this communication and any copies immediately. Thank you. 
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General Permit Route Sheet 

~l C.: llll0203 
Facility Name Ceh~r~ \ Av \&&1hJa 5 Roer1ne 
Permit Number ARG lolQ ~ 0~ 

I * 
AFIN NO. (lo-(J/06V 

Stream Segment: 1'3 ~ ~ Receiving Stream: T:'al(}.n\1\ ~k. 
Assigned Activity Initials Date Complete/Entered 

Application Logged/ Assign Tracking 

1&-f~ Sect. 
Number/Place in red folder with N/A 
appropriate route sheet and filing 
folders (1-day) 
Completeness and Technical 

q{j) Engineer Review/Enter permit information into esc Database (3-days) 
AA (Max of 5 AFIN request (1-day) ~~ cr I % business days) 

Enter AFIN and other information into l)11 \ . -~\ ~) , i I 
PDS and NPDES database prior to ,(/ ' 1\ . , 

V'' \ '\, 
. requesting invoice (same day) f-· - 'yY'/1 ' 
Complete Invoice Request Form and _/(.~:~(;/ 
submit Invoice Request (same day) 

I/ ()\\\~_ 
Prepare Authorization letter and _;{<VJ C) ?}J~ attach appropriate permit, forms \ 

(1-day) \ 

Engineer 
Review/organize folder for scanning (1- « /OJ 3 day) 

Engineer 
Review all the documents/permits/ 

0:~ perform technical review for the /0/3 Supervisor 
proposed project. (1-day) 

Assistant 
Review the documents and sign the l)V LtJ /3 ) fl{ 
authorization letter or the permit. 

Chief 
(1-day) 
Enter Into PDS: Permit 

~/ Status/Effective Date. . ~j \ 
. 

AA \ "I Input effective date in access \I \ \tJ 

database. (1-day) I. 

Mail original to applicant. Scan complete 
folder and place in appropriate E-drive 

~ (O-~ Sect. folders. Update Zylab. Be sure to 
include this permit in weekly report, 
due every Tuesday by 2:00P.M. 

REMARKS: 

Revised 1/5/20 II 








































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































